From: Gary S. Gevisser

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2007 12:30 AM PT

To: Dr. John K. Pollard - JKPJKP@alum.mit.edu

Cc: rest; Adam Tucker; Jay McMichael - CNN photojournalist
Subject: Is there is any evidence that homosexuality is in the DNA?

Clearly your silence is not because you don’t have time on your hands to simply offer me
your opinion given how your claim to fame is a scientist in search of the truth so long as
it doesn't get too close to home, but rather because if you were to answer “no”, again not
taking away from your very careful analysis of everything else that | have to say of
importance including THE IMPORTANCE OF BEING A WOMAN, it would beg the follow
up question, “Should we as a society pay much more careful attention to what might be
causing men to assume the woman position?” which then leads to poor conditioning by
in all likelihood an over controlling parent taking away from the child any choice in their
sexuality?
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Sad!

But what if we could get Dad'’s in particular to be held accountable from the very start,
say at the moment of conception since again we are assuming that homosexuality is not
in the DNA, wouldn’t that lead to no one wanting to “play god” and to do the right thing
and the smart thing which is also the right thing and leaving choice about everything up


http://nextraterrestrial.com/pdf/jpollard-forget.htm

to the child who would know better than to keep populating without having to be
constantly directed by God communicating to us through the rest of the animal kingdom
when population expands beyond the carefully placed limited natural resources?

BTW would you be available for a not exactly roundtable



discussion at the Cliff House where the subject matter is how much thought Leslie Stahl
gave to wearing a thick gold chain around her neck in the already forgotten about by the
discombobulated masses interview a couple of weeks ago of X FedTalk Greenspan
which of course will be videotaped, dress code casual but not in your underweatr, just



heard the word “underwear” in Scorsese’ Once Upon A Time In America where of
course Diamond Currency is so well promoted.

Ps — check out the update on just3ants.com and let me know if those reading it can
figure out why China will soon put the US Congress on the spot, asking what is backing
up China’s investment in US Treasury Bills; what has happened to all the gold shipped
out of South Africa paid for with pennies on the dollar that didn’'t end up in the United
States, but rather places like Hong Kong, while it was the US military providing both the
South African Apartheid and ANC regimes with all the military mite with US
Commanding Officers one would expect making certain the gold ended up in the US?

Should the American masses mired in personal debt inevitably figure out that despite the
US’ induced atrocities throughout the world, the US government don’t even have the
gold to “show for it”, making perfect sense of Clinton’s prediction, with a year left in
office, that the US is ripe for a Bosnian style ethnic cleansing civil war.

To repeat the tail end of Clinton’s so very upbeat speech of January 21 2000 before a
group of worshipers at Caltech University:

And it is really quite interesting that the end of the Cold War has
marked an upsurge in ethnic and racial and tribal and religious hatred
and conflict around the world; and that even in our own country we
see countless examples of hate crimes from people who believe that
others are different and, therefore, to be distrusted and feared and
dehumanized.

BTW do you still think that the stock market reflects the strength of the US economy?

In one instant China could dump all their US T Bills and in that same instant tell all its
ships heading toward the US with goods we are so very dependant on, to return to
China’s ports and begin serving that much better their 1.5 odd billion strong hard working
peoples, and for US to “cry foul” only at our so very corrupt government representing
their own business interests who pride themselves on a lawyer President ending a crowd
pleasing speech informing the masses so distracted with his apparent good symmetrical
looks that he sees a rather serious problem developing but that they should not point a
finger at him since he was now telling them so, but rather the incoming President who
while not a lawyer could read a balance sheet that spelled doomsday?

[Word count 729]

From: Gary S. Gevisser

Sent: Sunday, October 14, 2007 1:18 PM

To: 'John K. Pollard Jr.'

Subject: RE: Is there is any evidence that homosexuality is in the DNA?

I understand, thanks to people like you and Adam Tucker that there is this google search
engine.


http://pr.caltech.edu/events/presidential_speech/pspeechtxt.html
http://nextraterrestrial.com/pdf/risk%20assessment.htm

| also know that you have a way of summarizing things not to mention separating the
wheat from the chaff.

In other words, | am just looking for your opinion.

A simple yes or no will suffice.

From: John K. Pollard Jr.

Sent: Sunday, October 14, 2007 12:13 PM

To: Gary S. Gevisser

Subject: Re: Is there is any evidence that homosexuality is in the DNA?

This Google search yields 3400 references: "homosexuality gene"

————— Original Message -----

From: Gary S. Gevisser

To: JKPIJKP@alum.mit.edu

Sent: Sunday, October 14, 2007 11:56 AM

Subject: Is there is any evidence that homosexuality is in the DNA?
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